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May 12, 2017 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

SOLICITATION NO. 252041, TOWING SERVICE 
 
 

Be advised of the following changes, clarifications and/or additions to the above-referenced Solicitation as stated in the 
following Addendum. 
 
 

SOLICITATION DUE DATE: 
Please note the Solicitation due date remains unchanged. 
 

CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS:  
Offer Agreement, page 6 of 15, Unit Prices has been revised and is attached to this addendum.  Please submit the 
revised Page 6 as a part of your bid.  
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:  
Q. 1) Does this solicitation include off-road or construction style equipment that is owned by such departments as DEQ, 
Transportation, and/or Wastewater? 
A. 1) No.  This solicitation is for County owned vehicles only. 
 

Q. 2) Does this solicitation include seized (RICO) vehicles? 
A. 2) No.  This solicitation is for County owned vehicles only. 
 
Q. 3) Are the estimated annual usage quantities correct for Line Items 2 and 10 for both Groups 1 and 2? 
A. 3) Yes, quantities 100 & 35 – Group 1 and 30 and 15 - Group 2 represent the estimated additional miles past the basic 
tow area of 9.0 miles.  . 
 

Q. 4) Group 3, is the Unit of Measure (UOM) per unit towed and is line 1, four (4) estimated trips and not five (5)? 
A. 4) Yes, the UOM is per unit towed and the estimated number trips has been corrected and now reads four (4).   
 

Q. 5) By law drivers are allowed to drive a maximum of ten (10) hours, therefore, trips to Kingman, for example, would 
require overnight accommodations.  Can a line item be added to accommodate such instances? 
A. 5) Yes, a line item has been added and page 6 of 15, Unit Prices, has been revised.  

 

All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged. Failure to include acknowledgment of all addenda 
may be cause for rejection.   
 
This Addendum is a total of one (1) page.   
 

If any questions, please contact me via e-mail at Jennifer.Moore@pima.gov. 
 
 

/s/ Jennifer Moore  

Jennifer Moore, Commodity/Contracts Officer

PIMA COUNTY PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
130 W. CONGRESS ST., 3RD FLOOR, TUCSON, AZ  85701-1207 

PHONE:  (520) 724-8161 FAX:  (520) 222-1484 
 

Mary Jo Furphy 
Procurement Director 
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UNIT PRICES (Net 30-day Payment Terms) 
 

ITEM ITEM NAME Group 1: Eastern Pima County Group 2: Ajo, AZ 

# 

Items to include and satisfy 
all Solicitation & Offer 
Agreement requirements, 
General & Item Specifications 

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL 
USAGE 

QUANTITY 

UOM 
UNIT 

PRICE $ 
EXTENDED 
AMOUNT $ 

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL 
USAGE 

QUANTITY 

UOM 
UNIT 

PRICE $ 
EXTENDED 
AMOUNT $ 

LIGHT DUTY TOW 

1 Light - Basic Fixed Tow 400 Ea. $ $ 35 Ea. $ $ 
2 Light Loaded Tow per Mile 100 Mile $ $ 35 Mile $ $ 
3 Light Stand By Tow per Hour 20 Hour $ $ 15 Hour $ $ 

4 
Light Tow 
Recovery/Extraordinary Time 

15 Hour $ $ 15 Hour $ $ 

5 Light Basic Fixed Tow 4x4 10 Ea. $ $ 15 Ea. $ $ 

6 
Light Loaded Tow per Mile 
4x4 

20 Mile $ $ 15 Mile $ $ 

7 
Light Stand By Tow 4x4 per 
Hour (billed in 15 minute 
increments) 

5 Hour $ $ 10 Hour $ $ 

8 
Light Tow 4x4 
Recovery/Extraordinary Time 

5 Hour $ $ 10 Hour $ $ 

MEDIUM DUTY TOW 
9 Medium Basic Fixed Tow  50 Ea. $ $ 10 Ea. $ $ 

10 Medium Loaded Tow per mile 30 Mile $ $ 15 Mile $ $ 

11 
Medium Stand  By Tow per 
hour (billed in 15 minute 
increments) 15 Hour 

$ $ 

7 Hour 

$ $ 

12 
Medium Tow 
Recovery/Extraordinary Time 10 Hour 

$ $ 
5 Hour 

$ $ 

13 Medium Basic Fixed Tow 4x4 10 Ea. $ $ 5 Ea. $ $ 

14 
Medium Loaded Tow per mile 
4x4 20 Mile 

$ $ 
15 Mile 

$ $ 

15 
Medium Stand  By Tow 4x4 
per hour 5 Hour 

$ $ 
5 Hour 

$ $ 

16 
Medium Tow 4x4 
Recovery/Extraordinary Time 5 Hour 

$ $ 
5 Hour 

$ $ 

HEAVY DUTY TOW 

17 Heavy Basic Fixed  Tow 20 Ea. $ $ 2 Ea. $ $ 
18 Heavy Loaded Tow per Mile 40 Mile $ $ 40 Mile $ $ 

19 
Heavy Stand By Tow per 
Hour (billed in 15 minute 
increments) 

10 Hour $ $ 15 Hour $ $ 

20 
Heavy Tow 
Recovery/Extraordinary Time 

10 Hour $ $ 15 Hour $ $ 

21 Heavy Basic Fixed Tow 4x4 5 Ea. $ $ 2 Ea. $ $ 

22 
Heavy Loaded Tow per Mile 
4x4 20 Mile 

$ $ 
20 Mile 

$ $ 

23 
Heavy Stand By Tow 4x4 per 
Hour 5 Hour 

$ $ 
10 Hour 

$ $ 

24 
Heavy Tow 4x4 
Recovery/Extraordinary Time 5 Hour 

$ $ 
10 Hour 

$ $ 

FOB Destination/Unloaded; include cost of freight in unit price. 
Although County will pay taxes IF applicable, do NOT include 
sales tax in unit price. 

TOTAL 
BID $ 

 TOTAL 
BID $ 

$ 

 
ITEM ITEM NAME Group 3: One-Way tow from anywhere in AZ to Tucson 
# Items to include and satisfy all Solicitation & Offer Agreement 

requirements, General & Item Specifications 

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL USAGE 

QUANTITY 
UOM 

UNIT 
PRICE $ 

EXTENDED 
AMOUNT $ 

1 Light Tow one –way (estimated 4 trips, from Ajo, Az 133 miles) 532 Miles/Each Unit $ $ 
2 Medium Tow one-way (estimated 3 trips, from Ajo, Az 133 miles) 400 Miles/Each Unit $ $ 
3 Heavy Tow one-way (estimated 3 trips, from Ajo, Az 133 miles) 400 Miles/Each Unit $ $ 
4 Overnight Accommodation Charge 1 Each Trip $ $ 

FOB Destination/Unloaded; include cost of freight in unit price. 
Although County will pay taxes IF applicable, do NOT include sales tax in unit price. 

TOTAL 
BID 

$ 

 


